

**Minutes of the Finance, Management, Land & Property Committee Meeting
held on Monday 5th June 2017**

Present: Cllrs
S Tulley Chair
B Capstick
P Jordan
J Treacy

In attendance Clare L Baxter Town Clerk

- 1 **To receive apologies for absence**
Cllr J Sheriff - Holiday
- 2 **To receive Declarations of Interest – Disclosable Pecuniary**
None given
3. **To approve Receipts and Payments Report for April 2017**
Resolved. That the receipts and payments report for April 2017 be approved as circulated to members.
4. **To approve payments from Current and Wages Accounts from 16th May 2017 to 5th June 2017**
Resolved. That the payments from Current and Wages Accounts from 16th May 2017 to 5th June 2017 be approved as circulated to members. Payments from current account £5,697.48 and payments from wages account £10,521.15 cheques were signed by Councillors Jordan and Tulley.
5. **To approve payments from Imprest Account, May 2017**
Resolved. That the payments from Imprest Account from 1st May 2017 to 31st May 2017 be approved as circulated to members.
6. **To update members on Keepmoat Homes discussions in relation to land off Priory Estate**
Resolved. A meeting has been scheduled to take place on 8th June 2017 at the Westfield Centre
7. **To give updates on matters concerning Station Fields Allotments and the three year lease agreement**
Resolved. The three year lease between Mr and Mrs Spence and South Elmsall Town Council expires on 12th February 2018.

26/6/17
ag